Тема 9 THE PRONOUN: RELATIVE PRONOUNS

Relative pronouns are: who, whose, whom, which and that.
Use:

Relative pronouns who, whose, whom, which and that introduce relative (attributive) clauses. Relative clause tells us which person or thing (or what kind of person or thing) the speaker means. The word they refer to is called their antecedent. It may be a noun or a pronoun.

Relative clauses are of two kinds: 1. Defining; 2. Non – defining.

Defining relative clause

Defining clauses describe the preceding noun in such a way as to distinguish it from other nouns of the same class.

Notice that there is no comma between a noun and a defining relative clause:

The woman who serves in the shop is the owner’s wife.

What have you done with the papers that I gave you?

1 We use who, whom, whose and that for persons:

Surgeons are people who perform medical operations.

Is that the man whose house was burnt down last week?

The boy who (that) won the first prize is my classmate.

The girl whom (who) we saw yesterday is a ballet dancer.

2 We use which, that, whose when we are talking about things:

A dictionary is a book that/which gives you the meaning of words.

What happened to the documents which/ that were on the table?

That’s the house whose roof collapsed in the storm.

3 Notice that that is more usual:

a) after superlatives:

Mozart was one of the greatest composers that ever lived.

This is the most expensive hotel (that) I know.

b) after quantitative and distributive pronouns: all, much, little, everything, anybody, somebody, something, none, one, no, nothing, nobody:

She had always had everything that she wanted.

All apples that fall are eaten by the goats.

Those are the ones that I was describing.

There is not much that can be done.

A mystery is something that can’t be explained.

Note: After all, nobody no one, somebody, someone, anybody, we can use either who or that:

She was all that he ever wished for.

All who/that heard him were delighted with him.

Anybody else who needs tickets must tell me.

c) for groups of people and animals or things:

The people and animals that live on the farm.

The staff and equipment that will be needed.

d) after a noun modified by same:

Put it back in the same place that you took it from.

4 You must use who/that/which when it is the subject of the relative clause and you can leave them out if they are the object of the relative clause:

The people who live next door are very friendly. (the subject)

The people who (whom) we met at the party were very friendly. (the object)

The jacket that/which was bought yesterday doesn’t fit him at all. (the subject)

The jacket that/which he bought doesn’t fit him at all. (the object)

5 It is more usual to move the preposition to the end of the clause, using which or whom or omitting the relative pronoun altogether. (Unlike which and whom, that cannot be preceded by a preposition):

The lecture to which we listened yesterday was very interesting.

The lecture which/that we listened to yesterday was very interesting.

or The lecture we listened to yesterday was very interesting. This is Mrs. Green, about whom I was telling you.

This is Mrs. Green, who (whom) I was telling you about.

or This is Mrs. Green I was telling you about.

6 We can use a quantitative or a distributive pronoun + whom (people), which (things): all/none/some/any/much/many/both/either/neither/each/ half/one/two of + whom/which. Remember to use commas before all/none/some…+ whom/which):

Tom has two sisters, neither of whom is married.

Five people applied for that job, none of whom were suitable.

Ann’s flat consists of five rooms, two of which they hardly ever use.

Non-defining relative Clauses

Non-defining relative clauses are placed after nouns which are definite already. They give us extra information about the person or thing. Unlike defining clauses, they are not essential in the sentence and can be omitted without causing confusion. Also unlike defining relatives, they are separated from their noun by commas.

1 We use who (whom), whose (people), which (things) in non-defining clauses:

Fireman, whose work is often dangerous, are usually paid less than the police.

Alice, whose father is a pilot, wants to become a stewardess.

This morning we met Dave, whom we hadn’t seen since last summer.

We stayed at The Hilton hotel, which Ann recommended to us.

2 Preposition + which. The preposition can be placed before the relative pronoun which, or at the end of the clause:

The computer, for which she paid $ 500, can do many things.

The computer, which I paid $ 500 for, can do many things.

Connective relatives

1 Connective relatives are who and which:

I saw Kate in the office. She gave me this invitation. Could be combined as

I saw Kate in the office and she gave me this invitation.

or I saw Kate, who gave me this invitation.

Similarly:

I bought this dictionary. It helped me a lot.

I bought this dictionary, which helped me a lot.

2 Which can refer to a whole clause:

He said that he had no money. This was perfectly true. – He said that he had no money, which was perfectly true.

We had to sleep in our wet clothes, which was most uncomfortable.

Notice that commas are used with connective relatives.

3 What cannot be used as a connective relative and neither can that. What is parallel to the thing /the things that:

The things that we saw astonished us. – What we saw astonished us.

Everything that he said was true. – What he said was true.

Relative adverbs

1 We can use relative adverbs where, when and why to replace a preposition + which:

when replaces in/on/which, used for time;

where replaces in which/at which, used for place;

why replaces for which, used for reasons the day on which she arrived – the day when she arrived;

he house in which he lived – the house where he lives;

the reason for which he came – the reason why he came:

 Ann is going to spend a few weeks in Russia, where her sister lives.

The city where/in which we live is beautiful.

The city which/that we live in is beautiful.

The city we live in is beautiful.

I’ll never forget the day when/on which we first met.

I’ll never forget the day that we first met

I’ll never forget the day we first met

The reason (why/ that) I am phoning you is to invite you to my party

Notice that you cannot leave out relative pronouns in non-defining relative clauses.

